LA VISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
Inter-Department Memo

TO: Rachel Carl

FROM: Sgt Collett

DATE: September 26th, 2025

RE: Local Background Check- Quik Trip

The La Vista Police Department has reviewed the Nebraska Liquor Control
Commission License application completed by the applicant. We have conducted
a local records check related to the Manager Application for Quik Trip, Tausha
Allen-Cosimo. No criminal record was located.

As with all Nebraska Retail Liquor Licenses, the La Vista Police Department asks
the applicant to strictly conform to Nebraska Liquor Commission rules and
regulations under Section 53-131.01, Nebraska Liquor Control Act.






5. What county is the manager registered to vote in?

The manager must be a resident of the state of Nebraska. If the
manager is not registered to vote they can complete their voter
registration here - https://www.nebraska.gov/apps-sos-voter-
registration/

Douglas

6. Is the manager married?
No

7. Do you have prior experience or training in selling, serving or
managing alcohol sales?

Yes
10+ years working at QuikTrip

8. Do you qualify under Nebraska Liquor Control Act (53-131.01) and do
you intend to supervise, in person, the management of the business?

Yes

9. READ CAREFULLY. ANSWER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY
§53-125(5)

Has the new manager, or their spouse, EVER been convicted of or
plead guilty to any charge? Charge means any charge alleging a
felony, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation of a
local law, ordinance or resolution. List the nature of the charge, where
the charge occurred and the year (& month if known) of the conviction
or plea. This question includes traffic violations other than speeding.
PLEASE NOTE: NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED TO THE LIQUOR
COMMISSION IF ANY ARRESTS OR CONVICTIONS OCCUR
AFTER THE SUBMISSION OF THIS APPLICATION
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